DJ LAW OFFICES OF
CHRISTIAN M. NADLER

February 27, 2019

Scott D. Marchant, Esq.

Law Offices of Scott D. Marchant, Esq.
5373 Transit Road

Williamsville, NY 14221

VIA EMAIL: scott@marchantlaw.com

RE: RG & E Cell Tower / Town of Canandaigua

Dear Scott,

Please be advised that the above-referenced application appeared on the
Planning Board’s agenda last night. Per your request via phone the Planning Board
continued the application to its next meeting, which will be held on Tuesday, March 12,
2019 at 6:00 PM. The information that was requested in my letter, dated January 23,
2019 must be provided on or before March 4, 2019.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

LAW OFFICES OF
CHRISTIAN M. NADLER

= WN

Christian M. Nadler, Esq.

CC: Jacqueline Phillips Murray, Esq.
Eric Cooper
Tom Schwartz
John Robertella

CNADLER@CNADLERLAW.COM | 9 MiMA CIRCLE; FAIRPORT, NY 14450 PHONE # 585-315-4767



